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Questions and answers 

 

 

Question 1 The call for grant G-01-2021 - EFI Network Fund, Towards A 
Harmonised European Forest Monitoring System is A TENDER? 

Answer for question 1 Call for grant G-01-2021 is not a tender process, it is a grant process 

 

Question 2 1. What are the eligible costs from the lump sum once approved, i.e. 
since this is a networking project, what are the 
foreseen expenditures esp. in view of the Covid-19 situation and 
the inability of people to travel? 

2. Given the nature of the project, it would be a benefit to include 
major European bodies dealing with environmental issues (e.g. 
EEA). If they cannot be full partners (depending on their EFI 
status) is it possible to form an advisory board/stakeholder group 
to aid the project with their expertise? 

Answer for question 2 1. The grant is a lump sum grant. Beneficiaries will not have to justify 
costs as eligible.  

2. Proposals can be made within the boundaries set by the Call for 
grants and Grant submission guidelines 

 

Question 3 What expenses are eligible? Only travel and accommodation, or also 
salaries? 

Answer for question 3 The grant is a lump sum grant. Beneficiaries will not have to justify 
costs as eligible.  

 


